From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/14/2021 2:07:37 PM

Subject: RE: WRG SH - 08W Tracker - Week of 04.15.21
Attachments: Exec Status Update 08W - 4.14.21 .xIsx

Good aftemoor-

Please see the attached Exec Status Report and let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

From I

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:23 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: WRG SH - 08W Tracker - Week of 04.15.21

=*CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
H

I's that time of the week again. | was hoping you could share the 08W tracker with me when you are finished
with it and ready to send.

Best,

Senior Associate, Advisory, Strategy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governingjjjjjjjf/ient engagement letter.
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